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Wxatt, Za‘charz

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Bill to be Drafted

Zach,

Interested?

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608)261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Hodkiewicz, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Bill to be Drafted

Hi Eric,

We would like to draft a bill that mimics a Louisiana State Law, which would prohibit people from using headphones
while driving. http://www.legis.state.la.us/lss/Iss.asp?doc=88233

We would like to include some exceptions:
, such as:
»  Using headphones or earbuds in only one ear.

s Hearing aids., allow the use of devices that improve a driver's impaired hearing.
e Headphones built-in to protective headgear. This generally applies to headphone-equipped motorcycle helmets,

There are some other exceptions -- such as for emergency responders, refuse collectors, and highway and construction
workers.

Please let me know if you have any questions, Thanks!

Angela Hodkiewics,
Research Assistant

Office of Representative Spiros
(608) 266.1182
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earbuds and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits a person from operating a motor vehicle on a highway while
wearing headphones on, or earbuds in, both ears. However, this prohibition does not
apply to persons operating authorized emergency or roadside service vehicles,
sanitation workers, persons operating a motorcycle while wearing a helmet with
integrated headphones, or persons wearing hearing aids. A person who violates the
prohibition may be required to forfeit not less than $20 nor more than $40 for the first

offense and not less than $50 nor more than $100 for the second or subsequent
conviction within a year.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 346.94 (24) of the statutes is created to read:
346.94 (24) WEARING HEADPHONES OR EARBUDS. No person may operate a motor
vehicle on a highway while wearing headphones over, or earbuds in, both ears. This

subsection does not apply to any of the following:
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» SECTION 1

(a) The operator of an authorized emergency vehicle.

(b) The operator of an emergency or roadside service vehicle, as defined in s.
346.072 (1g). . v’

(c) The operator of a motorcyle wearing a helmet with integrated headphones.

(d) A sanitation worker. | v

(e) The use of any wearable instrument or device designed for the purpose of
aiding or compensating for impaired human hearing. |

SECTION 2. 346.95 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

346.95 (1) Any person violating s. 346.87, 346.88, 346.89 (4) or (5), 346.90 to
346.92 or 346.94 (1), (9), (10), (11), (12) ez, (15), or (24) may be required to forfeit not
less than $20 nor more than $40 for the first offense and not less than $50 nor more

than $100 for the 2nd or subsequent conviction within a year.

History: 1971 c. 278; 1973 c. 182, 314, 336; 1975 c. 297, 320; 1977 c. 68; 1983 a. 56, 175, 538; 1989 a. 335 5. 89; 1991 a. 83; 1993 a. 260, 455; 1995 a. 194, 373, 420; 1999
a. 109; 2001 a. 90; 2003 a. 192, 297, 327; 2005 a. 250; 2009 a. 22, 157, 220, 311; 2011 a, 164; 2013 a. 106, 350.

13

(END)
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Mueller, Eric

From: Hodkiewicz, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Mueller, Eric ,

Subject: Changes to LRB 1547

Hi Eric,

Can you please make the following changes to this draft:

-create a subsection under inattentive driving statue-s.346.89, where the currently texting and phone use laws are.
-use the term driving rather than operating
-eliminate the term on a highway

Let me know if you have any questions, thanks!

Angela Hodkiewicz

Research Assistant

Committee Clerk, Assembly Committee on Ways and Means
Office of Representative John Spiros

86" Assembly District

(608) 266.1182
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AN ACT to ajfiend 346.95 (1); and o create 346.94 (24) of the statutes; relating
to: operating a motor vehicle while wearing headphones or earbuds and

providing a penalty.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

o j
@ i,,ﬁ}“/’:?jhm bill proh1b1ts a person from operating a motor vehlcle on a highway while )

(wearing headphones on, or earbuds in, both ears.’ However, this proh1b1t10n does not
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

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and aésembly, do
enact as follows: 2y, ggf;)j}‘

st

) SECTION 1.(346.94 94 (24)0f the statutes is created to read: @
;a motor

Z . 344, ea ('»‘)
346.94 (24 )\@RING HEADPHONES OR EARBUD% No person maY@Efi@Eé’

L6> vehmle@;ghwﬁg%whﬂe wearing headphones over, or earbuds in, both ears. This

subsection does not apply to any of the following:



=W

2015 — 2016 Legislature £2y | LRE-1547/P1
RUENC

SECTION 1
(a) The opefator of an authorized emergency vehicle.
(b) The operator of an emergency or roadside service vehicle, as defined in s.
346.072 (1g).
(c) The operator of a motorcycle wearing a helmet with integrated headphones.
(d) A sanitation worker.
(e) The use of any wearable instrument or device designed for the purpose of

aiding or compensating for impaired human hearing.

SECTION 2. 346.95 (1) of the sfatutes is amended to read:

346.95 (1) Any person violating s. 346.87, 346.88, 346.89 (4) %(5),90 to
346.92 or 346.94 (1), (9), (10), (11), (12) (15)@may be require(-i to forfeit not
less than $20 nor more than $40 for the first offense and not less than $50 nor more
than $100 for the 2nd or subsequent conviction within a year.

(END)
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Current law prohibits inattentive driving in the following forms:

1. A person may not drive a motor vehicle while engaged or occupied with an
activity that interferes or reasonably appears to interfere with the safe driving of the
vehicle.

2. A person may not drive a motor vehicle while composing or sending an
electronic text message or an electronic mail message, subject to limited exceptions.

3. A person holding a probationary license or instruction permit may not drive
a motor vehicle while using a cellular or other wireless telephone, except to report
an emergency. :

4. A person may not drive a vehicle while operating or while in a position to
directly observe an electronic device within the vehicle that is providing
entertainment through primarily visual means. This prohibition does not apply to
certain vehicles and certain devices.

Any person who is convicted of a violation described in item 1. or 2., above, may
be required to forfeit not less than $20 nor more than $400, and any person who is
convicted of a violation described in item 3. or 4., above, may be required to forfeit
not less than $20 nor more than $40 for a first offense and not less than $50 nor more
than $100 for a second or subsequent offense within one year. ”

The bill creates another form of inattentive driving/prohibiting a person from
driving a motor vehicle while wearing headphones over, or earbuds in, both ears.



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Hodkiewicz, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:29 PM
To: - Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: ) Froelich, Brooke

Subject: RE: LRB ~1547/P2

Zach,

Can you re introduce the bill to an introducible/1 please.. Thanks! Senator Harsd

this.

Angela Hodkiewicz

Research Assistant

Committee Clerk, Assembly Committee on Ways and Means
Office of Representative John Spiros

86™ Assembly District

(608) 266.1182
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- From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Hodkiewicz, Angela

Cc: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: LRB -1547/P2

Angela

LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov

If you want it jacketed, though, Zack will have to redraft the bill to an introducible /1.

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608)261-7032
geric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov e e

From: Hodkiewicz, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: LRB -1547/P2

Can you send me the email to jacket this LRB.

| Thanks!

Angela Hodkiewicz

orf will be doing a companion bill to
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Research Assistant
Committee Clerk, Assembly Committee on Ways and Means -
Office of Representative John Spiros
86 Assembly District

(608) 266.1182
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&

AN ACT to amend 346.95 (1); and to create 346.89 (7) of the statutes; relating
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
an emergency.

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
than $100 for a second or subsequent offense within one year.

The bill creates another form of inattentive driving, prohibiting a person from
driving a motor vehicle while wearing headphones over, or earbuds in, both ears.
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However, this prohibition does not apply to persons operating authorized emergency
or roadside service vehicles, sanitation workers, persons operating a motorcycle
while wearing a helmet with integrated headphones, or persons wearing hearing
aids. A person who violates the prohibition may be required to forfeit not less than
$20 nor more than $40 for the first offense and not less than $50 nor more than $100
for the second or subsequent conviction within a year.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 346.89 (7) of the statutes is created td read:

346.89 (7) No person may drive a motor vehicle while wearing headphones
over, or earbuds in, both ears. This subsection does not apply to any of the following:

(a) The operator of an authorize_d emergency vehicle.

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

346.95 (1) Any person violating s. 346.87, 346.88, 346.89 (4) or, (5), or (7),
346.90 to 346.92 or 346.94 (1), (9), (10), (11), (12), or (15) may be required to forfeit
not less than $20 nor more than $40 for the first offense and not less than $50 nor
more than $100 for the 2nd or subsequent conviction within a year.

(END)



